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November 6, 2002 
 
 

 
NOTICE CLARIFYING STAFF FILING DATE 

(December 27, 2002) 
 
 
 
RE: In the Matter of the Petition of Verizon Northwest, Inc. For Waiver of  

WAC 480-120-071(2)(a) 
Docket No. UT-011439 

 
 
TO ALL PARTIES OF RECORD: 
 
On October 30, 2002, counsel for RCC Minnesota, Inc. (“RCC”) requested an extension 
of RCC’s currently scheduled testimony filing date from November 6, 2002 to November 
20, 2002.  On November 1, 2002, the extension was granted, with a corresponding 
extension for Verizon and Qwest responses from December 18 to December 27, 2002.   
 
NOTICE IS GIVEN That the date for Commission Staff’s responsive filing is also 
extended to December 27, 2002.  The schedule otherwise remains unchanged. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
THEODORA M. MACE 
Administrative Law Judge 


